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Quéries received from prospective bidders during Pre — Bid Meeting w.r.t. New Ancheli GCT (Schedule 2) held on
05.06.2025 and comments/ remarks by' DFCCIL.

S.no | Clause/Ref. of RFP Name of | Query/Suggestion Reply
Participant
Mahija Ritu DFCCIL is requested to kindly | Please see the Annexure-Il of the RFP
1 General give an insight into the | wherethe road connectivity is indicated
connectivity for the proposed | in the concept plan, with a 4.5 km
terminal. approach road connected to National

Highway 48 (NH-48).

2 General CWC Can the road beyond RoW to | The possibility of strengthening the
the proposed terminal be | approach road beyond RoW can be
strengthened? explored by the GCTO. Interested

parties are encouraged to liaise directly
with the State government as needed.

3 General Mangesh 1. What is the length 1. The construction of the RUB is

and status of the currently being undertaken by
proposed Road Indian Railways. The RUB is 5.5
Under Bridge (RUB)? meters in length and is located
approximately 1.5 kilometers
from the State Highway.
225ls there any 2. The land specified in the RFP
additional land will be made available to the
available within selected party.
Row?
3. The platform is average 15
What is the length of meters in width. To facilitate
the platform, and is it the use of a reach stacker, the
feasible to wuse a selected GCTOs may consider
reach stacker at the expanding the terminal further
terminal? by acquiring/ Leasing the
adjacent non DFCCIL/Railway
land.
4 Section — | Nisit The tenure of the agreement | Please see Clause 2(ii) of Section- I.

Period of Contract as perthe RFP document is 15
years. It is requested to

extend it to 30 years.

5 Section -l| Nisit What is the timeline for the | Please see Clause 4 of Section- II.
Scope of Work construction of the GCT?
M
(GGM/BD&PR)
Note:

Signature Not
Ve?r;?.\ 1) List of Participants attended the Pre -Bid Meeting on 05.06.2025 is attached as Annexure
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Annexure — |

S.No. Name of Participants Organizations Name
1 Mr. Amit Pandey Prisfine Logistics

2 Mr. J. S. Matharu CWC

3 Mr. Rajesh Singh CwWC

4 Mr. Mangesh Tara

5 Mr. Nisit CONCOR

6 Mr. Mahija Ritu

7 Mr. Deepankar

8 Mr. Samarth

9 Ms. Mahija Ritu
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